
           

City of Ramsey
Agenda

Regular Planning Commission
Thursday, May 6, 2021

7:00 pm
Council Chambers, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW

This meeting is being held in accordance with Minnesota Statutes 13D.021. Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, it is
not practical and prudent for all members of this board to attend in person. Current Minnesota law requires certain
social distancing standards that impacts the capacity of the Council Chambers. For these reasons, it is not practical
and prudent to have this meeting exclusively in person. Members of the public are welcome to attend in person or

remotely.

Remote Attendance available at www.cityoframsey.com/meetings. To maximize social distancing due to the
COVID-19 Pandemic, those that can join remotely are encouraged to do so. Those joining remotely and

requesting to speak are asked to use a webcam when speaking. 

             

1. Call to Order
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance
 

3. Citizen Input
 

4. Approve Agenda
 

5. Consent Agenda
 

1.   Approve the April 8, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes.
 

6. Public Hearing
 

7. Commission Business
 

1.   [WITHDRAWN] Review Concept Plan for Graw Addition (Lot Split); Case of Gail Graw
 

2.   Discuss Ordinance Modernizing and Streamlining Land Use Applications
 

3.   Review Request for Auto Repair at 6588 141st Ave NW
 

8. Commission/Staff Input
 

9. Adjournment
 

Our Mission: To work together to responsibly grow our community, and to provide quality, cost-effective, and efficient government
services

  

http://www.cityoframsey.com/meetings


   
Regular Planning Commission   5. 1.           
Meeting Date: 05/06/2021  
By: JoAnn Shaw, Community Development

Information
Title:
Approve the April 8, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes.

Purpose/Background:
n/a

Notification:

Observations/Alternatives:

Funding Source:

Recommendation:

Action:

Attachments
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Tim Gladhill Tim Gladhill 04/29/2021 08:29 AM
Form Started By: JoAnn Shaw Started On: 04/22/2021 12:17 PM
Final Approval Date: 04/29/2021 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 1 of 18 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

 CITY OF RAMSEY 

 ANOKA COUNTY 

 STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

The Ramsey Planning Commission conducted a regular meeting on Thursday, April 8, 2021, at 

the Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW, Ramsey, Minnesota. 

 

Members Present:  Chairperson Randy Bauer 

    Commissioner Bruce Anderson 

    Commissioner Andrew Dunaway 

    Commissioner Cheri Gengler 

    Commissioner Eric Peters  

    Commissioner Gary VanScoy 

    Commissioner Brian Walker 
 

Members Absent:  None 

 

Also Present:   Senior Planner Chloe McGuire Brigl 

    Deputy City Administrator Tim Gladhill 

    City Planner Chris Anderson 

Planning Technician Brian McCann 

    City Council Liaison Matt Woestehoff 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chairperson Bauer called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Chairperson Bauer welcomed the new members of the Commission and invited them to introduce 

themselves. 

 

Commissioners Dunaway and Walker introduced themselves. 

 

2.   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

Chairperson Bauer led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. CITIZEN INPUT 
 

None. 

 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

Motion by Commissioner Peters, seconded by Commissioner Gengler, to approve the agenda as 

presented. 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 2 of 18 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 

 

Commissioner Peters  aye 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Commissioner Walker aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 

Chairperson Bauer  aye 

 

Motion carried.   

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5.01: Approve the March 4, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

5.02: Review the Final Plat and Site Plan for Bunker Lake Industrial Park Third Addition, 

Case of PSD LLC (Project #21-109) 

5.03: Review Proposed Site Plan for Storyteller Café, Case of Stories Foundation (Project 

20-120) 

 

Chairperson Bauer noted that he submitted two grammatical changes to the proposed minutes from 

the March 4, 2021 meeting. 

 

Motion by Commissioner VanScoy, seconded by Commissioner Anderson, to approve the consent 

agenda as presented. 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 

 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Commissioner Walker aye 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 

Commissioner Peters  aye 

Chairperson Bauer  aye 

 

Motion carried.   

 

6. COMMISSION BUSINESS 

 

6.01: Appoint Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of the Planning Commission 

 

Chairperson Bauer commented that this is the time each year when the Commission appoints a 

Chair and Vice-Chair for the next year.  He opened the floor for nominations for the position of 

Chair.   



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 3 of 18 

 

Motion by Commissioner Gengler, seconded by Commissioner Anderson, to appoint Randy Bauer 

as Chairperson of the Planning Commission. 

 

Chairperson Bauer called for additional nominations. 

 

There were no other nominations. 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 

 

Commissioner Walker aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Commissioner Peters  aye 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Chairperson Bauer  aye 

 

Motion carried.   

 

Chairperson Bauer opened the floor for nominations for the position of Vice-Chair. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Dunaway, to appoint Gary 

VanScoy as Vice Chairperson of the Planning Commission. 

 

Chairperson Bauer called for additional nominations. 

 

There were no other nominations. 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 

 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 

Commissioner Walker aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Commissioner Peters  aye 

Chairperson Bauer  aye 

 

Motion carried.   

 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

7.01: Public Hearing: Consider Request for Conditional Use Permit for an Oversized Area 

Identification Sign for the Preserve at Northfork (Project No. 19-147); Case of BK 

Land Development LLC 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 4 of 18 

 

Public Hearing 
 

Chairperson Bauer called the public hearing to order at 7:10 p.m. 

 

Presentation 
 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl presented the staff report stating that City staff recommends 

approval of a Conditional Use Permit to the Preserve at Northfork to exceed signage standards for 

an area identification sign on the subject property. 

 

Commissioner VanScoy commented that he was surprised to see that the actual monument 

structure is included in the size of the signage.  He did not recall seeing that included in the 

calculation in the past. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that she was unsure if a similar situation has been 

reviewed in the past, but this was the method staff was directed to use to calculate the size.  She 

stated that this is unique in that the sign and monument portions are very separate where typically 

there is not that separation. 

 

Chairperson Bauer commented that he was thinking that the monument structure acted similar to 

a signpost and was also confused as to why that was included in the calculation.  He stated that he 

likes the appearance of this type of sign and would encourage more of this style of sign and 

therefore commented that perhaps the regulation should be reviewed in the future. 

 

Commissioner Anderson commented that he agrees that the sign calculation should be reviewed 

in the future to determine what may or may not be considered as a signpost.  He commented that 

he does like the appearance of this sign. 

 

Citizen Input 
 

No comments. 

 

Motion by Commissioner VanScoy, seconded by Commissioner Dunaway, to close the public 

hearing. 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 

 

Commissioner Peters  aye 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Commissioner Walker aye 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Chairperson Bauer  aye 

 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 5 of 18 

Motion carried.   

 

Chairperson Bauer closed the public hearing closed at 7:18 p.m. 

 

Commission Business 
 

Motion by Commissioner VanScoy, seconded by Commissioner Gengler, to recommend that City 

Council adopt Resolution #21-087 approving a Conditional Use Permit to the Preserve at 

Northfork to exceed signage standards for an area identification development sign on the subject 

property. 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 

 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Commissioner Peters  aye 

Commissioner Walker aye 

Chairperson Bauer  aye 

 

Motion carried.   

 

7.02: Public Hearing: Consider Resolution #21-088 Denying an Interim Use Permit for 

Gravel Outdoor Storage at 8049 146th Ave NW (Project No. 21-111); Case of 

Minnesota Tree Experts on Behalf of Jacob Gall 

 

Public Hearing 
 

Chairperson Bauer called the public hearing to order at 7:19 p.m. 

 

Presentation 
 

Planning Technician McCann presented the staff report stating that staff recommends adopting 

Resolution #21-088 denying an Interim Use Permit for outdoor storage of a brush pile, and gravel 

parking of vehicles and equipment on the subject property.  The proposed use will likely create 

public nuisance issues for surrounding property owners, and is an expansion of the existing lawful, 

non-conforming industrial use onsite. 

 

Commissioner VanScoy asked what staff would suspect to create the public nuisance. 

 

Planning Technician McCann commented that the noise from the grinders would be anticipated to 

cause complaints from neighboring properties. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that the business also plans to chip the trees onsite and 

leave an open pile of woodchips.  She stated that staff dealt with a nuisance complaint related to a 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 6 of 18 

large pile of brush on this property through code enforcement during the previous year.  She 

commented that an open pile of brush, debris, wood chipping is considered to be a nuisance under 

Code. 

 

Commissioner VanScoy commented that it sounds that there are multiple concerns. 

 

Chairperson Bauer asked if there are other properties with wood chipping within Ramsey. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that she is not aware of any wood chipping businesses 

within Ramsey.  She stated that in terms of noise staff has experience with wood chipping 

equipment as part of other large-scale developments.   

 

Commissioner Walker stated that in reading the case it seems that the applicant wants to keep a 

month’s worth of brush on the property and chip the material all at once during a period of six to 

eight hours.  He asked if that length could be cut down in duration to perhaps four-hour periods to 

alleviate noise concerns. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire commented that staff would still have the same concerns related to 

outdoor storage.  She stated that although improvements could be made that would make the 

application more appealing, staff still has major concerns with the proposal.  She stated that 

because this is an Interim Use Permit, the Commission has full latitude as to whether it should be 

approved. 

 

Chairperson Bauer asked if staff could provide additional input on the concerns that staff has with 

the application.   

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that staff could provide additional input on items that 

could improve the application but if the Commission supports the recommendation to deny the 

request, staff would simply recommend that the Commission follow that action and recommend 

denial of the permit.   

 

Citizen Input 
 

Jacob Gall of Minnesota Tree Experts, applicant, stated that he would like to store brush on the 

site and use trucks that pick-up limbs and branches.  He stated that once there was enough material, 

he would chip that material and haul it offsite.  He believed that he would need six to eight hours 

to chip the material to haul offsite.   

 

Chairperson Bauer commented that he thought the staff presentation mentioned that the woodchips 

would be left onsite. 

 

Mr. Gall confirmed that the chipped material would be hauled offsite.  He confirmed that the 

outdoor storage would be the limbs and brush.  He commented that he would leave that debris 

onsite until there is enough to chip, at that time he would bring that equipment onsite to chip the 

material and then haul the chipped material offsite.  He was unsure of the noise decibel of the 

chipping equipment. 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 7 of 18 

 

Commissioner Peters asked if input has been received from the neighboring property owners.  He 

stated that this property is adjacent to the Armstrong Retail Center and he would be concerned that 

this activity would be a deterrent to the tenants that location is attempting to draw in.   

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl stated that staff has spoken with adjacent property owners, one of 

whom is present to address the Commission tonight.  He stated that planning and economic 

development staff share the same concerns about how this use could impact the long-term vision 

for this area.  She reviewed the outdoor storage that would be proposed for this site including 

vehicles and equipment.   

 

Commissioner Walker commented that he is attempting to support the request and asked if it would 

be possible to do the grinding twice as often to avoid the eight-hour period of grinding. 

 

Mr. Gall replied that it is not a major deal to grind more often.  He stated that he has other locations 

in the metro that he dumps debris at, the closest being Brooklyn Park.  He commented that ideally, 

he would like to grind material monthly, but could possibly do that biweekly.  He commented that 

he it would be more of a hassle to bring the grinding equipment onsite more often than that. 

 

Commissioner Walker explained that people seem concerned with the six-to-eight-hour period for 

grinding material and the noise that would be generated.  He stated that he is attempting to find a 

compromise, perhaps running the equipment for four hours twice per month. 

 

Mr. Gall commented that would be a possibility.  He stated that he would be flexible and could do 

the grinding at off-peak times.   

 

Commissioner VanScoy commented that he had a tree removed from his yard that was damaged 

in a storm and there was grinding which was extremely loud. 

 

Mr. Gall commented that type of chipper is much louder than the tub grinder that he would use.   

 

Commissioner VanScoy commented that his concern would not only be with the length but also 

the noise level.  He asked why this location is desired and whether a different location was selected, 

as it is adjacent to retail development. 

 

Mr. Gall commented that he has been looking for property for the past 18 months and this property 

seems to fit his needs because there is a shop where he could store items that need to be secured.  

He stated that he is experiencing theft at the Brooklyn Park location because there is not a building 

at that location.   

 

Commissioner Anderson asked how much dust this grinding operation generates. 

 

Mr. Gall commented that there is minimal dust generated from the grinding of debris.  He stated 

that most of the material is just converted to chips and there is not much dust generated.   

 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 8 of 18 

Commissioner Anderson commented that the adjacent property has the possibility of two drive 

through windows that face the property, and he is concerned with the dust and noise and 

interference that could occur.   

 

Mr. Gall commented that he has never had issues with dust.   

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that in addition to the noise concern, staff is concerned 

with the perception of allowing a large brush pile when the City is actively sending violation 

notices for similar brush piles throughout the City.  She commented that they would want to ensure 

that all properties feel that they are being treated equally.  She stated that perhaps a site within the 

heavy industrial area of Ramsey would be more suitable for this type of business.   

 

Matt Kuker, PSD, commented that over the past 18 years PSD acquired the lot and constructed the 

strip mall.  He stated that tenant interest stalled during COVID but during the past two to three 

weeks he has been starting to receive a lot of interest in the spaces.  He commented that he is not 

a fan of telling people what to do with their property but has a number of concerns with this use 

on the property.  He stated that a change in property ownership typically forces the property to 

come into compliances.  He stated that the site does not have stormwater ponding or curb.  He 

stated that the applicant would propose industrial trucks that would leak fluids and oil into the 

groundwater.  He commented that he has used tub grinders and they are quite loud.  He stated that 

he is more concerned with the sight of a pile of debris laying on the site for a month rather than 

the noise.  He stated that the site has been a mess and the City has worked through code 

enforcement to clean it up and he is concerned that this application would create more blight.  He 

stated that PSD has made a massive investment in their property and he has interest from another 

party that would be interested in constructing a standalone restaurant on the outlot.  He stated that 

if the site looks at a brush pile, it would not be desirable adjacent to a restaurant.  He stated that 

the subject property is zoned retail, and it should be converted upon sale.  He stated that this would 

be a chance to lessen the blight on the site rather than increasing it.  He stated that if this does 

move forward, he would request an oversized fence to help buffer the site but asked the 

Commission not to approve the request.   

 

Chairperson Bauer asked how tall a brush pile would be anticipated to be. 

 

Mr. Gall commented that the brush pile would be about eight feet tall.   

 

Motion by Commissioner Peters, seconded by Commissioner Anderson, to close the public 

hearing. 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 

 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Commissioner Peters   aye 

Commissioner Walker aye 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 9 of 18 

Chairperson Bauer  aye 

 

Motion carried.   

 

Chairperson Bauer closed the public hearing closed at 7:43 p.m. 

 

Commission Business 
 

Commissioner Gengler commented that she appreciates Mr. Gall as a business owner and would 

like to welcome his business to Ramsey but does not feel that this business is a good fit for this 

space. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Gengler, seconded by Commissioner VanScoy, to recommend that City 

Council adopt Resolution #21-088 Denying an Interim Use Permit for outdoor storage of a brush 

pile and gravel parking of vehicles and equipment on the subject property. 

 

Further discussion 

 

Commissioner Anderson commented that he shares the concern related to noise and dust.  He 

stated that the neighboring retail business is attempting to attract tenants and the City is attempting 

to bring all the properties back into compliance.  He commented that denying this request would 

allow the City to continue to work towards bringing the parcel into compliance with the zoning.  

Commissioner Walker commented that he is a proponent of attempting to bring business into 

Ramsey would rather see this go back to the staff to allow the applicant to work with staff to work 

together.  He noted that perhaps this could be used for a temporary period of time while the owner 

looks for another location in Ramsey.  He believed noise issues could be mitigated by setting time 

parameters.  Commissioner VanScoy commented that he also wants to see businesses come into 

Ramsey and there are other locations in Ramsey that would be appropriate for this type of business.  

He stated that staff offered to work with Mr. Gall to find another location and encouraged the 

applicant to work with staff to find another location that would be suitable for this business as this 

location would be inappropriate for that type of activity.  Chairperson Bauer commented that if 

this motion passes, the item would still move to the City Council or the applicant could work with 

staff to find a more appropriate location.  He echoed the comment that they would like to see Mr. 

Gall expand his business to Ramsey, in a more suitable location. 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 

 

Commissioner Peters  aye 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Commissioner Walker nay 

Chairperson Bauer  nay 

 

Motion carried.   



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 10 of 18 

 

7.03: Consider Ordinance #21-06 Consolidating all Landscape Requirements into a Single 

Section and Amending Landscape Standards in the Employment Districts 

 

Public Hearing 
 

Chairperson Bauer called the public hearing to order at 7:49 p.m. 

 

Presentation 
 

City Planner Anderson presented the staff report stating that the Environmental Policy Board 

(EPB) recommends adoption of Ordinance #21-06 to consolidate the landscape requirements into 

a single section of City Code and amending landscape standards in the Employment Districts. 

 

Commissioner VanScoy asked whether the changes would only apply to the E-1 district and not 

the other zoning districts. 

 

City Planner Anderson confirmed that to be essentially true.  He noted that there were some minor 

changes and some language cleanup completed in some of the other zoning sections but aside from 

relocating the information to a single section, the only substantiative changes would be proposed 

to the employment district standards. 

 

Citizen Input 
 

Matt Kuker, PSD, commented that he supports the amendments as proposed.  He stated that PSD 

is building the industrial park and stated that this type of planning would be a good move.  He 

stated that when he buys properties, he is unsure of how the property will be split until the tenants 

come through.  He noted that while smaller buildings would allow for additional landscaping, a 

larger building would occupy more space and would not have the same amount of space for 

plantings. 

 

Motion by Commissioner VanScoy, seconded by Commissioner Anderson, to close the public 

hearing. 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 

 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Commissioner Walker aye 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Commissioner Peters   aye 

Chairperson Bauer  aye 

 

Motion carried.   

 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 11 of 18 

Chairperson Bauer closed the public hearing closed at 8:01 p.m. 

 

Commission Business 
 

Motion by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner Peters, to recommend that City 

Council adopt Ordinance #21-06 to consolidate the landscape requirements into a single section 

of City Code and amending landscape standards in the Employment Districts. 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 

 

Commissioner Peters  aye 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Commissioner Walker aye 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 

Chairperson Bauer  aye 

 

Motion carried.   

 

8. COMMISSION BUSINESS 

 

8.01: Review Sketch Plan for Williams Woods; Case of Bill Boyum (Project 20-138) 
 

Presentation 
 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl presented the Staff Report stating that staff recommends the 

Commission direct the applicant to move forward into developing formal Preliminary Plat 

application.   

 

Commission Business 
 

Chairperson Bauer stated that a comment was received related to a 60-foot corridor around the 

lake and asked if that is included in the plan. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that the plan has not incorporated that at this time.  She 

stated that the 40-acre piece that the lake is on is completely wetland and not buildable.   

 

Chairperson Bauer commented that he would like those comments to be a part of the record along 

with the comments from Police Chief Katers related to the cul-de-sac and second access. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that without the City getting involved and taking 

property from other property owners through a court process, a second access would not be 

available. 

 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 12 of 18 

Commissioner VanScoy referenced the December 3rd project documents and noted that there was 

a comment from the Fire Department which states they prefer the second layout but believe a 

second connection to the other neighborhood would need to be made.  The comment stated that 

without a second access there would be too many homes in the area with only one access. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl clarified that the December proposals included both 19 lots and nine 

lots. 

 

Commissioner Gengler commented that there have been comments related to future divisions and 

potentials for lot splits.  She asked if this were to move forward as nine lots, would there be 

potential for additional lot splits in the future. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that staff also discussed that potential.  She stated that 

if there were a future request to split property following the creation of nine lots, it would have to 

meet the subdivision requirements.  She commented that while future development cannot be 

restricted, it would be difficult to add more lots with the layout as proposed.  She stated that the 

applicant is proposing to market the two northern lots as executive lots and there is planned tree 

preservation, but the applicant could speak to that more. 

 

Commissioner VanScoy commented that there would be two 20 acre lots and if someone wanted 

to subdivide in the future and eliminate the cul-de-sac, extending that to the north, he would not 

believe there to be an issue with lot width.   

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that it would sound that the cul-de-sac would need to 

be extended in order to support that.  She stated that properties would also require road frontage 

and could not be landlocked.  She commented that situation would require a variance.  She 

confirmed that type of request would need to go through a similar process to this. 

 

Joe Bailey, representing the applicant, commented that they have discussed the possibility of 

connecting through to the neighboring development but that would require going through City 

park and connection to the east there is a wetland.  He stated that they are working to minimize the 

impacts to the wetlands in this area.  He stated that the larger two properties to the north could be 

further divided in the future but as noted by staff that would require additional variance. 

 

Chairperson Bauer commented that there is concern from public safety related to the length of the 

cul-de-sac and asked if there are any other options to address that. 

 

Mr. Bailey commented that they are limited on access to the site without disrupting adjacent 

properties.  He stated that the Fire Department was concerned with the width and therefore they 

have agreed to increase the width of the roadway.  He stated that the access from 175th is currently 

very narrow and therefore there are not options to add a secondary access.   

 

Todd Olin, representing the applicant, commented that they have looked at a number of variations 

for the site and this proposal balances the road width, number of lots, wetland impacts and 

preservation of natural features.  He stated that they received input from the neighbor to the west 

requesting that the corridor to the west be protected.  He stated that it would be very difficult to 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 13 of 18 

get across wetlands to provide another access to the west or east.  He stated that they have 

attempted to plan a development that would be sensitive to the environment and they reduced the 

number of lots to decrease the density and number of vehicles on the road.  He stated that they also 

widened the road to accommodate the comments of the Fire Chief.  He stated that the length of the 

cul-de-sac is related to the shape of the property, preservation of trees and attempt to avoid 

wetlands.  He stated that any increase in the number of lots or road length would require a variance, 

noting that would cover the concern that the lots would be further subdivided.  He stated that they 

are doing their best to limit the number of lots on the property and minimize impacts on the 

wetlands and natural features.   

 

Chairperson Bauer asked for information on what lies to the northeast.  He asked if there is 

undeveloped land in that area that could be acquired to extend the road. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that land is already privately owned and functioning as 

residential property.   

 

Chip Davids, 7730 178th Lane, stated that he has lived in his neighborhood since 1973 and it is a 

quiet secluded place in Ramsey.  He stated that the neighbors like the privacy and adding an access 

through the park into that neighborhood would increase traffic by 200 percent, as it would create 

a shortcut from CR 64 to CR 5 that people would use as a cut through.  He would highly 

recommend avoiding an access through the park as it is a beautiful area that is home to wildlife 

and would be a detriment to the existing neighborhood. 

 

Doug Hiltz, 7711 178th Lane NW, commented that the neighbors enjoy the privacy of the secluded 

neighborhood which is quiet and peaceful and home to wildlife.  He stated that losing the park 

would be a detriment to the neighborhood and the wildlife that use that area.  He did not want to 

see a connection through the park.   

 

Chairperson Bauer referenced the larger lots proposed on the northern end and possible future 

subdivision of those lots.  He commented that if there is not a second connection the only way to 

do that would be to request a variance for a longer cul-de-sac, therefore it would seem further 

subdivision could be limited by not issuing an additional variance. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl noted that additional language could be added to the Preliminary 

and/or Final Plat stating that additional subdivision requests would need to come before the City 

Council.   

 

Chairperson Bauer noted that formal action from the Commission is not required tonight but any 

concerns and comments should be raised before the applicant invests additional funds into this 

process. 

 

Commissioner Walker commended the developer for limiting the number of lots and keeping the 

rural feel of Ramsey in this area.  He stated that he would prefer to leave the park and not provide 

the second connection.  He stated that he likes that the developer chose larger lots at a lesser 

number in order to fit with this area of Ramsey. 

 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 14 of 18 

Commissioner Anderson commented that once again this would create the dilemma of issuing a 

variance for things outside of the City Code.  He stated that this is the same issue as Bowers Drive.  

He noted that longer cul-de-sacs create a safety concern as noted by Public Works and Public 

Safety.  He asked the liability the City would have if there were an emergency and access cannot 

be gained.  He stated that perhaps it would be time to review the maximum cul-de-sac length and 

determine if an adjustment should be made to City Code.  He stated that he would love to see this 

development go through but could not support something that would put the City or the residents 

at risk.  He stated that he would like input from Public Safety and Public Works on the appropriate 

length of a cul-de-sac.   

 

Commissioner Gengler commented that she supports the proposal.  She realizes that it may not be 

ideal but given the unique circumstances of the property and adjustments that have been made to 

the road width, she can support the application. 

 

Commissioner VanScoy commented that he appreciates the comments from the residents on 178th 

and likes that the developer is proposing fewer lots.  He stated that he does have concern with the 

lack of a second access, as that is critical for long term development, noting that this would 

landlock 40 acres.  He commented that making the property nice for a few individuals is not the 

best for the City.  He stated that this is the first time that he has seen a sketch plan where the 

Council has developed a resolution to influence the mission.   

 

Commissioner Dunaway commented that in reviewing the site plan and sketch plan he was unable 

to see another potential access for the site.  He stated that he was unsure the Commission could 

require an applicant to purchase another property.  He echoed the comments of Commissioner 

Walker that there are a lesser number of smaller lots, as that mitigates the impact on Public Safety.   

 

Commissioner Walker asked if it would make a difference if the developer widens the road even 

a bit further.  He commented that there are several fire hydrants on Variolite that could be utilized 

by a pumper truck.  He asked if a 40-foot-wide road would satisfy the concerns with the cul-de-

sac length.  He stated that he supports the application as presented but is trying to find a 

compromise for those that struggle. 

 

Commissioner Anderson commented that he likes that idea.  He stated that he would even support 

wider than that road, or perhaps a divided roadway.   

 

Commissioner Peters commented that he would support a larger cul-de-sac at the end which would 

allow for trucks to turnaround.  He commented that a divided road would require residents to only 

travel in one direction from their driveway in order to get around the development. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl stated that the Fire Department recommended a 32-foot roadway.  

She was unsure of the plowing concerns that would come with a 40-foot road. 

 

Chairperson Bauer commented that this is a unique situation in which the property is landlocked 

by existing development.  He recognized that there have been compromises already reducing this 

proposal to nine lots.  He encouraged the applicant to continue to work with City staff and Public 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 15 of 18 

Safety to address as many concerns as possible with a single access.  He stated that perhaps 

additional sketches come back before the applicant expends the funds on Preliminary Plat.   

 

Deputy City Administrator Gladhill recognized that there are constraints on the site and therefore 

this would be a candidate for a variance.  He referenced the comment related to the Council 

resolution and noted that is not an uncommon situation.  He stated that the Commission has 

reviewed a sketch plan for this parcel previously and there was a split decision, therefore further 

direction was requested and provided by the City Council.  He noted that similar direction from 

the Council has been provided for other developments, using the recent example of Riverstone 

South. 

 

Mr. Olin stated that this proposal would have a similar number of lots to a 600-foot cul-de-sac.  

He noted again that they have reduced the number of lots in their proposal in order to address 

Public Safety concerns, minimize wetland impacts and preserve trees.   

 

Chairperson Bauer commented that he does not particularly like variances for long cul-de-sacs but 

feels that the applicant has done the best they can to meet the concerns and there does not seem to 

be a realistic alternative.  He encouraged the applicant to continue to work with Public Safety to 

address those concerns as this moves forward.   

 

8.02: Confirm Vision and Land Use Policy Direction for West Armstrong Retail Area 
 

Presentation 
 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl presented the Staff Report stating that staff recommends the 

following policy statements: 

 

1. The City desires to maintain the current redevelopment and revitalization vision long-term. 

2. In order to implement this vision, especially in the interim, the City desires to focus zoning 

review on those items that are protected by lawful, non-conforming statutes and limit 

interim uses that are not protected and would further deviate or otherwise detract from the 

longer-term vision. 

 

Commission Business 
 

Chairperson Bauer asked for clarification on the areas that would be identified for retail and those 

that would be identified for industrial. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl identified the parcels planned for retail, commercial retail, and 

industrial.  She stated that staff is looking for feedback on the two policy statements within the 

case, as that would be a nice document to provide those interested in the parcels to prevent 

unnecessary time spent on applications that would also require staff review time only to be denied. 

 

Chairperson Bauer commented that he would prefer to wait until the joint meeting with the Council 

and EDA occurs to ensure everyone is on the same page. 

 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 16 of 18 

Commissioner Peters agreed that it would be helpful to have all groups on the same page. 

 

Commissioner Anderson agreed that the only way to ensure everyone is on the same page is to 

wait for the joint meeting. 

 

Chairperson Bauer commented that the consensus of the Commission is to postpone action until a 

joint meeting could occur. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that this will still move forward to the City Council and 

discussed at a future worksession.  She stated that the EDA has already recommended approval.  

She stated that she would recommend that the Commission provide input as the Council will still 

discuss this item.  She noted that the parcels are being actively marketed and there is interest, 

therefore these policy statements are needed prior to the time when a joint meeting could occur. 

 

Commissioner Gengler stated that she feels that these statement reflect what she feels should be 

done with these parcels.   

 

Commissioner VanScoy agreed with the statement from Commissioner Gengler.  He commented 

that the statements are accurate. 

 

Councilmember Woestehoff commented that he would recommend that the Commission 

participate and make a motion so that it does not get left behind in this discussion.  He felt that all 

the groups are on the same page in bringing business into The COR, but the concern is related to 

cases where non-traditional uses continue to come forward because the parcels have not been 

modified to their future use.  He stated that these statements would support getting to the future 

desired states for those parcels. 

 

Commissioner Peters commented that in terms of these properties he would support the statements.  

He stated that on a larger scheme related to Highway 10 and The COR it would be helpful to have 

a joint worksession. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Peters, seconded by Commissioner Gengler, to recommend that City 

Council adopt the following policy statements: 

 

1. The City desires to maintain the current redevelopment and revitalization vision long-term. 

2. In order to implement this vision, especially in the interim, the City desires to focus zoning 

review on those items that are protected by lawful, non-conforming statutes and limit 

interim uses that are not protected and would further deviate or otherwise detract from the 

longer-term vision. 

 

Further discussion 

 

It was noted that the Commission supports these statements in the interim but would still request 

a joint meeting with the Planning Commission, EDA, and Council. 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 17 of 18 

 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Commissioner Peters   aye 

Commissioner Walker aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Chairperson Bauer  aye 

 

Motion carried.   

 

9. COMMISSION / STAFF INPUT 

 

Chairperson Bauer commented the there was a case for Connections Church related to the lot west 

of Comfort Suites.  He stated that the church is occupying a building in Coon Rapids and asked if 

that is temporary or whether that is an interim location. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented she believed the plan is still to move forward and the 

church is focused on fundraising. 

 

Deputy City Administrator Gladhill commented that the church previously met at Ramsey 

Elementary but with the pandemic restrictions they needed to find a temporary location, but their 

plan is still to build in Ramsey. 

 

Chairperson Bauer commented that because there are two new members, he thought it would be 

appropriate to have a refresher on the open meeting law. 

 

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl provided a brief overview on the open meeting laws.  She stated 

that a new full-time code enforcement employee will join the team next week. 

 

Commissioner VanScoy commented that the Storyteller Café case was well documented and 

options were clearly stated, which helped in his review. 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Commissioner Anderson, seconded by Commissioner VanScoy, to adjourn the meeting. 

 

A roll call vote was performed: 

 

Commissioner Peters  aye 

Commissioner Dunaway aye 

Commissioner VanScoy aye 

Commissioner Anderson aye 

Commissioner Gengler aye 

Commissioner Walker aye 

Chairperson Bauer  aye 



 

Planning Commission/ April 8, 2021 

Page 18 of 18 

 

Motion carried.   

 

The regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:14 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Chloe McGuire Brigl 

Senior Planner 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

JoAnn Shaw 

Community Development Assistant 

 

Drafted by Amanda Staple 

TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 



   
Regular Planning Commission   7. 1.           
Meeting Date: 05/06/2021  
By: Tim Gladhill, Community Development

Information
Title:
[WITHDRAWN] Review Concept Plan for Graw Addition (Lot Split); Case of Gail Graw

Purpose/Background:
This case has been withdrawn and will not be discussed.

The purpose of this case is to seek high level policy direction on a request for a lot split near Central Park. The
Property Owner desires feedback before investing in engineering and surveying to complete a potential lot split.
This concept was reviewed by the Planning Commission at a Special Work Session on February 11, 2021. The
Planning Commission directed Staff to complete additional research and reach out to the surrounding
neighborhood. Additional analysis and current public comment is attached to this case for review. Staff anticipates
additional comment to be submitted leading up to the Regular Planning Commission Meeting. Additionally, Staff
has arranged a Virtual Workshop on Thursday, May 6 at 5:30 at www.cityoframsey.com/meetings. 

The site is located in the R-1 Residential (Rural Developing) District. Minimum lot size in said district is 2.5 acres
(with 200 feet of lot frontage). The Property is 2.56 acres and approximately 260 feet wide. The resulting lot split
would create 2 lots of 1.28 acres each approximately 130 feet wide. 

Notification:
Notification is not required. 

Observations/Alternatives:
The City has a number of older, rural residential subdivisions with 1 acre lots, so this request is not unique from a
citywide perspective. However, under current standards, this lot split would not be permitted or would require a
variance. The surrounding neighborhood is generally at 2.5 acre lots, so this lot split would be visually noticeable.
The Owner still proposes to service via private well and septic. Both lots must account for a primary and backup
septic location. 

When considering a Variance, the Planning Commission should consider the following: 
Is the proposal in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the ordinance?1.
Is there a practical difficulty in complying with the ordinance? 

The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the zoning
ordinance

1.

The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner2.
The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality3.

2.

Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties3.

As a sidebar, circa 2006, the City completed the Central Rural Reserve Study. Said study looked at the
redevelopment potential of this area, albeit with municipal water and sanitary sewer extensions. The study helped
informed the policy decision to not support infill development or redevelopment of this area. 

Funding Source:
The case is currently being handled as part of normal Staff duties. If the proposal moves forward, all costs

http://www.cityoframsey.com/meetings


The case is currently being handled as part of normal Staff duties. If the proposal moves forward, all costs
associated with processing the Application are the responsibility of the Applicant. 

Recommendation:
Staff desires broad policy direction from the Planning Commission before formulating a recommendation.

Action:
Based on discussion.

Attachments
Site Location Map
Lot Split Exhibit
Analysis of Surrounding Lots
Public Comment Updated May 4
Planning Commission Work Session Minutes dated February 11, 2021

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Tim Gladhill (Originator) Tim Gladhill 04/29/2021 08:29 AM
Form Started By: Tim Gladhill Started On: 04/28/2021 11:29 AM
Final Approval Date: 04/29/2021 



Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan,
Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand),
NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community,
LOGIS

7930 161st Ave NW

±
0 0.150.075 mi

Legend
Site
Parcels





Sites in the neighborhood that could (likely) do the same 
without tearing down their home (~54 lots)



From: Amber Lueders
To: Ramsey Planning
Subject: Lot Split
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 11:07:54 AM

Hey there~ 

 First of all, thanks for letting us voice our opinions about what's happening in our
neighborhoods. One of the main reasons I love Ramsey so much is the RURAL draw of
it all. It's close enough to main drags but tucked away from too much noise of the "big
city".  And with so much change in the world going on, can't we keep one RULE intact?
If this land was purchased under that rule, then why are we trying to change it?  I will
vote no for this split of the lot for these reasons. 
Keep the rural part of Ramsey that we all love so much. Thanks for your time.

Amber Lueders

Amber Lueders |
Winkley Orthotics & Prosthetics
Ph: 763-421-3587 | Fx: 763-506-9905
www.winkley.com | 

Confidentiality Notice: This email may contain confidential information which is legally privileged. The information is only
for the use of the intended recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are here by notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in the reliance on the content of this recopied information, except its
direct delivery to the intended recipient named above is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please notify us
immediately by email that the copy has been deleted. Thank you.



From: Dirk Lueders
To: Ramsey Planning
Subject: Public comment request simple lot split
Date: Monday, April 26, 2021 7:53:15 PM

Dear planning commission, the lot split is not a good idea for the neighborhood.
It takes away from the rural character by bringing more noise and traffic. City rules already state minimum lot size
is 2.5 acres, why is this request even being entertained.

Thank you

Dirk Lueders

Sent from my iPhone



From: Donna Mattson
To: Ramsey Planning
Subject: Lot split at 7930 161st ave nw
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 11:09:47 AM

I vote no on splitting this and other lots in this area in the future. As you can see on the map that was sent out by the
city, it isn’t equitable for everyone in the area to do this splitting. The lot size was one of the reasons we purchased
land to build on in this area.



From:
To: Ramsey Planning
Subject: simple lot split in residential area
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 10:38:05 AM

I am a resident in this block on a 161st Ave NW. I am in favor of this simple lot split. I
am on 7620 161st Ave NW.
Sincerely
Debra and Allan Carry.



From: David Lokes
To: Ramsey Planning
Subject: Simple lot split.
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 2:15:19 PM

After driving by and looking at there lot, I would have no problem with them splitting it.
There existing home is so close to  the western property line. Leaving ample room for another
home. My home is in the center of the lot, creating no room to do this. Thank you.        

 David Loken



From: joe
To: Ramsey Planning
Subject: Simple Lot Split 7930 161st Ave NW
Date: Monday, April 26, 2021 4:58:40 PM

Dear City of Ramsey
In reference to the simple lot split request at 7930 161st Ave NW
Here are my concerns:
1. I have been a resident at 7723 158th Ave NW since November of 1986.  When I
purchased this property it was clearly understood by me that splitting the lots was not
an option.  It was explained to me that 2.5 acre lots was the minimum size lot allowed
for property with wells and septic systems by the state of Minnesota during the
platting process.  If I read State of Minnesota sec 462.358 correctly, subdividing a
platted 2.5 acre lot would require re-platting.  Setting the City of Ramsey rules on
subdivision aside for a moment, has the re-platting requirement with the State of
Minnesota been investigated?
2. I am concerned about the precedence this would set in the neighborhood.  While
subdividing one lot may not have a huge impact, the character of this area would
definitely change if subdividing the 2.5 acre lots became a more wide spread
phenomena.  I moved to Ramsey years ago because it was a planned neighborhood
of 2.5 acre lots with all the benefits which goes with that.  I do not want to risk giving
that up by setting a precedent which could easily snow ball into something much
larger.

Sincerely,
Joseph M. Smith
7723 158th Ave NW
Ramsey MN 55303



From: Bridget Gessner
To: Ramsey Planning
Subject: Virtual Workshop/Public Comment Request
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 9:36:57 AM

Good Morning,
I received the letter regarding our neighbor requesting to split their 2.5 acre lot and so a single
family home can be built on the remaining parcel.
This brings great concerns and we strongly oppose that this happens. Part of the reason we
chose our home was because everyone in this rural area has the 2+ acres of space. There are
plenty of places homes are being built close to one another. By allowing this would
definitely change the character of the area. My fear is that it is a slippery slope to becoming a
"new norm"  where others would consider splitting the property and eventually we will be no
different than the homes built on top of each other in the COR or more city like  living. Please
do not allow this to happen.

Thanks
Jon & Bridget Gessner 



From: TH TH
To: Ramsey Planning; Angie
Subject: 7930 161st Ave Nw- lot split
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:22:11 PM

Planning Commission Members,

My name is Tim Hawley. My wife and I reside at 7737 159 Ln Nw.  I received a letter
regarding the lot split requested on 161 Ave. For the record, we are unaware who the property
owners are and make this judgement based on the neighborhood as a whole.  We are opposed
to the lot split.  The character of our neighborhood would change and we can think of a
number of lots on our street where the same thing could occur if this were approved.  Once the
city approved the requested split it would be next to impossible to deny any further requests in
the neighborhood, therefore we stand opposed to this request.  If you have any questions or
need further input don’t hesitate to contact us.  We would be interested in finding out the
outcome of this proposal in case a city council appearance would become necessary.   

Thank You,
Tim Hawley
763-528-1309



David Youngs 
7738 161st Ave NW 

RE: Graw Lot Split 

I spoke with Mr. David Youngs via phone on the afternoon of April 29, 2021. 

• Mr. Youngs is opposed to the lot split
• Mr. Youngs is concerned about the precedence this could set for the remainder of the

neighborhood
• Mr. Youngs states that he purchased his home because of the lot sizes within the

neighborhood

Mr. Youngs is unable to attend the Planning Commission Meeting and asked to forward these 
comments to the Planning Commission.  



From: THOMAS SHUSTA
To: Ramsey Planning
Subject: Simple Lot Split in Residential Area
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 2:32:32 PM

Hello,

     I do not agree with this Lot Split. I believe there are other spots someone can buy land. I
believe if you let these people 
split their lot it would open a flood gate of other people wanting to do the same thing. Then
there goes the rural character of the area.
If they can't or just don't want to take care of the land, then they should sell the whole lot. On
the other hand, if it is the neighbor that wants to buy this land to make his lot bigger then that
would be fine. But not to build a home on the smaller lot. Here is hoping you will let all the
neighbors know what the decision will be.

Thank you,
A Neighbor voting NO

mailto:tbjshoe55@msn.com
mailto:planning@cityoframsey.com


City   of   Ramsey,   Community   Development  

7550   Sunwood   Dr.   NW   

This   letter   is   in   response   to   your   request   for   input   regarding   a   proposed   
variance   from   City   Rules   for   a   property   in   our   neighborhood.    Your   letter  
does   not   specify   the   property   address   in   question,   but   for   reference,   it   is  
7930   161 st    Av.   NW.   

Although   we   understand   the   desire   to   subdivide,   we   believe   that   doing   so  
would   be   contrary   to   the   long   term   residential   density   preference   of   the   
majority   of   the   residents   in   the   neighborhood.   

We,   like   many   of   the   other   residents   in   this   area,   built   homes   and   have   
stayed   in   them   for   decades,   in   large   part   because   of   the   rural   lifestyle   
experience   that   current   lot   sizes   afford   (we   are   coming   up   soon   on   our   40 th 
year   since   building   here).   We   would   be   disappointed   if   that   experience   
were   to   be   diminished.   

With   that   said,   we   must   comment   that   we   have   a   friendly   relationship   with   
our   neighbors,   and   we   wish   them   no   ill   will,   nor   do   we   intend   to   undermine   
their   desire   to   enjoy   their   property.   We   simply   believe   that   the   existing   city   
rules   regarding   lot   size   and   building   density   should   continue   to   be   
observed.    Please   also   note   that   we   have   not   been   approached   by   our   
neighbors   regarding   this   issue;   we   first   learned   of   it   from   your   input   request  
letter.   

In   the   future,   we   recommend   that   the   city   consider   these   types   of   requests   
more   broadly;   offer   the   option   of   subdivision   to   all   property   owners   in   a   
region,   but   only   if   a   majority   of   affected   property   owners   in   a   given   area   
vote   in   favor   of   it.    This   avoids   the   problem   of   inconsistent   review   of   each   
individual   request,   avoids   setting   precedent   for   future   similar   requests,   and  
would   more   specifically   represent   the   preferences   of   homeowners   in   the   
affected   area.   

We   appreciate   your   consideration.    Respectfully,  

John   and   Kathy   Tonding   

7852   161 st    Av.   NW   



From: Brian Ratajczak
To: Ramsey Planning
Subject: Simple Lot Split
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:35:35 AM

To whom it may concern

I am a resident of 16045 Xenolith Street NW – although I understand the motivation for this request
by the owner – I am against splitting these lots.  We really do not want to start a precedent with this
issue.

Being able to keep our neighborhood at 2.5 acre lots, is the main reason we stay in Ramsey –
especially with higher density neighborhoods being built all around us.

Thank you

Brian Ratajczak |Sales Engineer
2908 Nevada Ave. N | New Hope, MN 55427

brianr@tmsj.com | O:  763-544-5442 | D:  763-233-7042

mailto:Brianr@tmsj.com
mailto:planning@cityoframsey.com
mailto:brianr@tmsj.com


PLANNING COMMISSION
CITYOFRAMSEY
ANOKA COUNTY

STATE OFMINNESOTA

TheRamsey Planning Commission conducted awork session meeting onThursday, February 11,  
2021, attheRamsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood DriveNW, Ramsey, Minnesota.  

Members Present:  Chairperson Randy Bauer
Commissioner Bruce Anderson
Commissioner Cheri Gengler (arrived at5:36p.m.)  
Commissioner EricPeters
Commissioner Gary VanScoy

Members Absent:  None

AlsoPresent:   Deputy CityAdministrator Timothy Gladhill
Senior Planner Chloe McGuire Brigl
CityCouncil Liaison Debra Musgrove

1. CALL TOORDER

Chairperson Bauer called theregular meeting toorder at5:30p.m.  

2. TOPICS FORDISCUSSION

2.01: Review Concept PlanforGraw Addition  (LotSplit); CaseofGailGraw

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill asked forhighlevelpolicy direction onarequest foralotsplit
nearCentral Park.  Theproperty owner desires feedback before investing inengineering and
surveying tocomplete apotential landsplit.    

Chairperson Bauer asked forclarification onthelotofdiscussion.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill identified thelotonthemap.  

Commissioner VanScoy asked ifthisproperty iswithin theMUSA.  

Commissioner Gengler arrived.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill replied that thisproperty isnotwithin theMUSA.  Hestated
thatitwould beanticipated thattherewould besufficient space forprivate wellandseptic, both
primary andsecondary sites.  Henoted thatthe issue ofdiscussion wouldberelated tothe
minimum lotsizeandlotwidth.    

Planning Commission/ February 11, 2021
Page1of10

COPY: 
For Graw Addition 

Project No. 21-116



Commissioner VanScoy asked ifstaffhasanideaofhowmany oneacre lots therearewithin the
rural zoning areas.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill wasunsure oftheexact number today.  Hestated that there
are4,100lotsonprivate wellandseptic andperhaps halfarearound oneacreastheywere
developed before theminimum lotstandards.    

Commissioner VanScoy commented that theCityhasreceived multiple requests andperhaps the
ideaof2.5acre lotsshould bereviewed onabigger picture discussion.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill noted thatwould involve theComprehensive Planandstaff is
notprepared forthatdiscussion tonight.  

Commissioner Anderson asked ifthere havebeen comments from theneighborhood related tothis
request.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill replied thatstaff hasnotyetreached outforpublic input.  

GailGraw, applicant, stated thatshehasspoken withthesurrounding neighbors andhasnot
received anycomments inopposition ofherrequest tosplit thelot.    

Commissioner Anderson asked toseeaGISmapofthearea inorder toseemoreofthesurrounding
area.  

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl asked ifanyoftheneighbors were interested incompleting asimilar
splitwhenMs. Graw spoke withherneighbors.  

Ms. Graw replied thattoherknowledge, thehome placement ontheneighboring lotswould not
allowforasimilar splitandtherefore approval ofherrequest would notleadtoarashofsimilar
applications.  

Commissioner Gengler asked ifthe intent would betoleave theexisting residence andcreate a
newresidence onthenewly created lot.  

Ms. Graw confirmed thattheexisting residence would remain, andthesecond lotwould become
abuildable lotforanewhome.  

Commissioner Anderson referenced thedistance fromthisparcel toanother parcel thatwould be
similar insizeandwasconcerned withhowtheneighboring property owners would feelabout this
change.  

Chairperson Bauer noted thatinput fromthepublic would begained through apublic hearing.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated that they coulddoapublic comment process without
asking theapplicant toinvestadditional cost tomove forward intheprocess.  

Planning Commission/ February 11, 2021
Page2of10

COPY: 
For Graw Addition 

Project No. 21-116



Commissioner Anderson stated that thiswould setaprecedent inthisarea.  Hestated thathewould
support thesuggestion bystaff forpublic input.  Heasked ifthischange would make thelotlawful
nonconforming.    

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated that itwould bepermitted butwould notbeconforming
with thestandards.  Heconfirmed that thezoning isruraldeveloping withaminimum lotsizeof
2.5acres.  Hestated thatavariance would berequired should theCommission support therequest
rather thanattempting tomakealarger policy change tosupport arequest foroneparcel.  

Commissioner Anderson stated thathewould notwanttosetaprecedent that thiscould bedone
inanyplace.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill provided examples indifferent neighborhoods, noting that this
situation does notcome forward very often.  

Commissioner Anderson stated thatifthere canbeconsensus from theneighborhood insupport
oftherequest, hecould alsosupport therequest.  

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl stated thatshewould liketoseeinput fromtheoverall neighborhood
astherearemany other lotsintheoverall neighborhood thataresimilarly setup andtherefore could
essentially submit asimilar request.  

Ms. Graw stated thatshewould want toworkwiththeCitytoplaceacovenant onthelottoplace
limitations onthetypeofhome thatcould beconstructed, toensure itwould fitwith the
neighborhood.  Shestated that inorder tostay inherhomesheneeds additional income andsaw
thisasaviable option.    

Chairperson Bauer asked ifapublic input meeting could bescheduled prior totheMarch meeting.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated thatstaff could que thatuptomatch that timeframe and
fromthere theproperty owner could invest theadditional funds tosubmit application.  Hestated
thatperhaps theitem doesnotappear ontheMarch regular meeting agenda asitcould takeafew
weeks fortheapplicant todevelop their plans following public input.    

Chairperson Bauer confirmed theconsensus oftheCommission todirect staff toschedule apublic
input session togather input fromthesurrounding neighborhood.    

2.02: Review Java Properties Concept Plan

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl presented aconcept planfromJavaProperties foranewcommercial
building westofCasey’sonSunwood DriveNW.  Thesubject property isowned bytheCityof
Ramsey andisapproximately 13acres insize, noting that theapplicant would onlybepurchasing
aplataportion ofthatproperty.  Sheasked theCommission toprovide feedback totheapplicant
ontheplanandspecifically noteanyitems theywould liketoseeadded orremoved fromthe
project.  

Planning Commission/ February 11, 2021
Page3of10

COPY: 
For Graw Addition 

Project No. 21-116



MarkKrogh, JavaCompanies, stated thattheyareexcited about thisproject astheycontinue to
build forO’Reilly’sAutoParts.  Hestated that theyarecloseontheparking calculations butwould
liketoaddafewmore stalls.  Hestated that theywillworkwith theCitytodeliver agreat project.    

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl asked forinputontheproposed site layout.  Shestated thatstaff is
comfortable with theadditional parking requested asthebusiness isestablished andmost likely is
aware oftheirparking needs.    

Chairperson Bauer asked iftheturn lanes andstriping wouldbetheresponsibility oftheCityor
developer.  

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl stated thatstaffhasnotgonetothat levelofdetail.  Shecommented
thatitwould notbeahuge change butwould make thesitefunction better.    

Chairperson Bauer agreed thatdesignated turn lanescould beabenefit.  

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl asked forinputontheproposed suggestion fortheentrance/exit
aspect recommended bystaff.  

Councilmember Musgrove asked forstaff toprovide clarification onwhere vehicles would access
andexit thesite.  

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl traced thepathvehicles would taketoenter andexit thesite.    

Councilmember Musgrove asked about thepotential tomove thenorthern access further south.   

Mr. Krogh stated that this istheagreed upon siteplanwith thetenant andtherefore hewould want
todiscuss anymodifications with thetenant.  Hestated thatiftheaccess weremoved, parking
couldbeplaced inthat location.  Henoted that theywould workwithplanning staffonany
modifications toseewhatworks best.  Hestated thathedoesnotmindhaving theentrance only
option forthataccess.    

Commissioner Anderson asked where theloading andunloading oftrucks would occur, asthat
willhaveadirect impact ontheflowoftraffic forthesite.  

Mr. Krogh stated that theloading door isonthesouthofthebuilding, noting that thebusiness
typically utilizes boxtrucks fordeliveries.    

Commissioner VanScoy referenced theshared entrance andasked ifthatwould bethemain
entrance totheoutlotandwhether itwould beadequate.    

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl replied that theroad tothenorth would alsoextend south onto the
property, aswill theroadbehind theoutlot.    

Planning Commission/ February 11, 2021
Page4of10

COPY: 
For Graw Addition 

Project No. 21-116



Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated that they talked aboutamaster planfortheareawhen
Casey’swasdeveloped.  Heidentified additional streets thatwould beextended toprovide access
totheotherpartsoftheoutlot.  Heconfirmed thattherewouldbeadequate access.  

Commissioner VanScoy commented that theconcern hewould have isthat thearchitectural walls
near theroads could impact sightlines forpedestrians andtraffic.  Hestated thatother than thathe
iscomfortable withtherequest.    

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl confirmed thatadditional review could bedone toensure sightlines
arenot impacted.  

Commissioner Anderson replied thatthis isagood layout, with thefewcomments madebythe
Commission.  

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl stated thatarchitectural details wereprovided ofthetrash enclosure
forcomment fromtheCommission.  Shestated that thestaff report provided specific comments.   
Shestated thatstaffalsorecommended abikerackonsite asstaffanticipates people biking toget
auto parts iftheir vehicle needs repair.    

Commissioner Anderson agreed thateverybusiness should haveabike rack.  

Commissioner Gengler agreed.  

Councilmember Musgrove stated thatshewasunsure howmuchofthatdecision would beofthe
Cityascompared tothebusiness owner.  Shenoted thatsome autopartswould notbeable tobe
carried bysomeone riding abicycle.  Sheasked ifthatwould bearequirement orsuggestion.  

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented thatitisarecommendation within thedesign guidelines
forTheCORbutnotarequirement.  Shestated thatbecause additional parking isbeing requested,  
thiscould beanegotiation.    

Chairperson Bauer asked ifEDAstaff isconcerned with theremaining lotsize.  

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl stated thatEconomic Development Manager Sullivan hasbeen
working onthisproject forsometime andisnotconcerned with theremaining parcel size.  She
asked fordirection fromtheCommission onwhether theapplicant should move forward tosubmit
theConditional UsePermit request.  

Chairperson Bauer stated thathewould rather seeadditional parking thanthebusiness nothaving
enough parking.    

Commissioner Peters agreed thatitcould behelpful tohaveafewadditional stalls forthistypeof
business.    

Councilmember Musgrove stated thatshewould liketoseethistypeofbusiness come tothe
community forRamsey residents.    

Planning Commission/ February 11, 2021
Page5of10

COPY: 
For Graw Addition 

Project No. 21-116



Chairperson Bauer confirmed theconsensus oftheCommission todirect theapplicant tocontinue
moving forward totheapplication process.  

2.03: Receive Update onTrott Brook North Planning Area – Makowsky andHunt Property
Projects

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl provided anupdate onthestatus andtiming oftheprojects generally
known as “TrottBrook North” which istheareabetween Variolite Street andNowthen Boulevard
NW, northofTrottBrook.  Thetwoproperties areseparately owned, andtheCity isworking with
twoseparate applicants, theExcelsior Group andPlatinum LandLLC.  Bothapplicants are
working towards formal applications with80-foot-wide lots.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill provided details ontheshared infrastructure thatwouldbe
needed, similar towhatwasdonewithRiverstone.    

Chairperson Bauer asked forinput fromCouncilmember Musgrove related totheprevious
direction for80-foot lots.  

Councilmember Musgrove confirmed thedirection fromtheCouncil for80-foot lots.  Sheasked
iftherewould beanyissues witheasements forutility lines.  

Senior Planner McGuire Briglprovided details ontheutility linesandhowthose arebeing worked
intotheplans.  

Councilmember Musgrove commented thatitwould seemthat80foot lotswould bemore
acceptable fromtheexisting neighborhoods, although those residents maywant toseesome larger
lots.  Shedidhaveconcern witheasement placement andhow those could possible encumber lots.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated that there areknown utility easements ontheproperties.   
Hestated thatifthereareanyconservation ordensity transition easements, that landwould be
takenbytheCity through feetitle.  

Commissioner Anderson stated thathehasbeenplowing snowfortheCity thiswinter and
commented thatcul-de-sacsaredifficult, especially forsnow storage.  Hestated thathelikes the
plan, andthat thedeveloper adjusted theirplans, butasked ifthiscould bedonewithlesscul-de- 
sacs.  

Senior Planner McGuire Brigl asked ifitiseasier toplow nubtypecul-de-sacscompared toa
typical cul-de-sac.  

Commissioner Anderson replied thatitwould depend ontheamount oflandaround thecul-de-sac
andwhere driveways aresituated.  Hestated that there isoftennoother place toputthesnow other
thansomeone’syard.  

Planning Commission/ February 11, 2021
Page6of10

COPY: 
For Graw Addition 

Project No. 21-116



Senior Planner McGuire Brigl commented that thedriveways could beshown ontheplatand
Public Works could beconsulted prior tothisgoing forward totheCommission.  

Commissioner Anderson agreed thatwould behelpful andnoted thatoutside ofthenumber ofcul- 
de-sacs, helikes thelayout.    

Chairperson Bauer commented that thisdoesseemtomeet themainobjectives thatwere expressed
attheprevious public hearing andCityCouncil review.  Heconfirmed theconsensus ofthe
Commission forthistocontinue tomove forward.  

2.04: Review Concept PlanforSaint Katherine Drexel Addition (Remnant Developable
Area); CaseofSaint Katherine Drexel Catholic Church

Chairperson Bauer andCommissioner VanScoy recused themselves fromthediscussion as
members oftheCommission astheywillberepresenting theapplicant.  

Commissioner Anderson agreed toactasChair forreview ofthisconcept.    

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated that theintentofthis itemistohaveahigh-levelpolicy
review.  Staff needs initial policy direction fromtheCommission before formulating a
recommendation.  Nothing inthiscaseshould beinterpreted tomean that theCity isconsidering
theproject, itissimply reacting toarequest toconsider potential landusealternatives.  

Randy Bauer, representing theapplicant, commented that thechurch owns slightly more than32
acres, noting that theCitypreviously expressed interest around 2010 inacquiring aportion ofthe
property.  Hestated that they areaware that theonlyoption toexpand Central Parkwould bein
thisproperty.  Henoted that thechurch isworking onacapital campaign toimprove thebuilding
andtherefore thediscussion also includes theremainder oftheproperty.  Hestated that theyhave
worked withCitystaff, whosolicited input fromtheathletic association andultimately determined
onlyasmall portion would bedesired forparkexpansion.  Hestated that thechurch hasalso
received interest fromadeveloper fortheotherportion oftheirproperty.  Henoted that the
concepts sketches weredeveloped byCitystaff.  Hestated that thedeveloper isinterested in
townhomes andtherefore thechurch wanted input from theCommission andCouncil astowhether
theywould beopentorezoning toallow townhomes fortheproperty between theparkandchurch.    

Acting Chairperson Anderson stated that theproperty tothesouth wasdiscussed earlier in
tonight’scase related toapotential lotsplit.  Heasked staff forclarification onthedifferent lot
sizes inthisarea.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated thattotheeastthere arequarter acre lots, tothesouth
thereare2.5acre lots, tothewest isCentral Parkandtothenorth thereareoneandtwoacre lots.  

Acting Chairperson Anderson stated thathewould support theexpansion oftheparkbutwould
notbecomfortable with townhomes.  Hestated that therewould definitely needtobeapublic
hearing, noting thelarge opposition fromresidents forsimilar projects.  

Planning Commission/ February 11, 2021
Page7of10

COPY: 
For Graw Addition 

Project No. 21-116



Commissioner Gengler asked iftheaddition toCentral Parkwould connect totheroadways inthe
parkoronly connect through theneighborhood.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated thathasbeendiscussed.  Henoted thatpreviously there
wasalarger need forthat typeofconnection asthepark waslacking inparking.  Hestated that
issue hasessentially beensolved with theparking expansion thatoccurred andtherefore was
unsure thataroadconnection would becritical.  Hestated thatoneoftheoptions showaparking
lottothenorth thatwould benefit thatareabutwould stillnotconnect.  Hestated thatmanyofthe
concepts attempted toavoid theconnection asthattypically causes additional opposition fromthe
neighbors.  

Commissioner Gengler stated thatshewould beopen tohaving townhomes inthisareabecause it
issetapart fromtheother neighborhood butrecognized thatshemaybeintheminority.    

GaryVanScoy, representing theapplicant, referenced theconcepts provided bytheCitynoting
that thechurch hadnoinputonthosesketches.  Hestated thatthechurch envisions thattherewould
beastripbetween theparkandchurch forfuture development, estimating thatas20acres.  He
stated that theresidential development would bewellbuffered bythechurch, thepark, andthe
mature trees.    

Acting Chairperson Anderson stated thathewould want tohear fromthedeveloper.  Hestated that
hewould prefer smaller lotsingle family homes over townhomes inorder tobeconsistent with the
overall neighborhood.    

Commissioner Peters commented thatifhomes were tobebuilt, theyshould match thecharacter
oftheneighborhood totheeastanddidnotthink townhomes would match thelookofthe
surrounding neighborhoods andwould seealotofopposition from those residents.    

Councilmember Musgrove asked iftheconcepts show new driveways offtheexisting street.  

Mr. Bauer stated thatwhen thenewchurch building is constructed there would beaccess and
stegress off161, withonecloser totheVariolite intersection andtheother closer tothestreet tothe

south.  Henoted that those would come intoplay later intheprocess noting that thechurch building
andparking lotontheCitysketches donotmatch thedesires ofthechurch.  Hestated thatCity
staff expressed adesire forshared parking and therefore thatconcept remains forfurther
discussion.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated that theattempt ofCitystaffwas tocreate some ideas
thatcould facilitate discussion fortheparkandwhether expansion would bedesired.  Henoted
that theresidential developer could provide asketch forreview related toresidential development.   
Hestated thathedoeshearsome opposition tomedium density residential.  Hestated that input
willbesolicited from theCityCouncil.  Herecognized thatonly threeoftheactive fivemembers
oftheCommission canprovide inputonthistopic.  Henoted thatadditional publiccomment could
besolicited aswell.  

Planning Commission/ February 11, 2021
Page8of10

COPY: 
For Graw Addition 

Project No. 21-116



Acting Chairperson Anderson agreed that input fromtheneighborhood would behelpful because
thiswould beachange.    

Councilmember Musgrove stated thatwith thetraffic tothepark, shewould want toseefewer
driveways onthatroad.  

Mr. Bauer commented that thedesire ofthechurch tonight wastoseeiftheCitywould beopen to
townhomes before thedeveloper invests additional expense.    

Acting Chairperson Anderson stated thatthere were twomembers opposed andonemember open
totownhomes.  Hebelieved thatadditional data would behelpful before providing direction tothe
developer onwhether townhomes could besupported.  

Mr. Bauer asked ifthedeveloper couldbring forward atownhome proposal that theCommission
would beopen to, orwhether those twomembers were adamant that townhomes would notbea
goodfit.  

Acting Chairperson Anderson replied thathedoesnotbelieve that townhomes fitthecharacter of
theneighborhood.  

Commissioner Peters agreed that townhomes would notfitwith thecharacter oftheneighborhood.  

Mr. Bauer confirmed that isthedirection thedeveloper was looking forbefore spending additional
funds developing asketch.  

Commissioner Gengler stated thatshecould support townhomes asshebelieves itcould provide
avariety ofhousing options onaparcel that issetapart fromtheexisting residential homes.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill asked ifinput should bereceived fromtheCityCouncil asto
whether theCouncil would support thistypeofdevelopment andifso, should thatbein
worksession orregular session.  

Acting Chairperson Anderson commented thathewould lovetohear theinputoftheCouncil and
left theformat tostaff, astowhether thatwould bebetter inworksession orregular session.  

Commissioner Peters agreed thatitwould make sensetogetinput fromtheCouncil.  

Councilmember Musgrove agreed thattheCouncil should provide input onbothpotential park
expansion along with theresidential development.  Sherecommended aworksession discussion
fortheCouncil.    

Mr. Bauer recognized thatthis isanawkward position asitishard forhimtobeobjective.  He
stated thatifsomeone elsecameinwithaproposal toplace townhomes between aparkandchurch,  
hewould beopen toitasthatdevelopment would notbedirectly against existing residential.    

Planning Commission/ February 11, 2021
Page9of10

COPY: 
For Graw Addition 

Project No. 21-116



Mr. VanScoy agreed andstated that iswhyhewanted tobeclear that theresidential development
would occur inanisolated areabetween thepark andchurch thatwould notbeagainst theexisting
residential development.    

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill stated that thiscouldgoforward onaCouncil worksession in
March togain their input.    

Mr. Bauer stated thathebelieved thatParks andAssistant Public Works Superintendent isbringing
thepotential parkexpansion concept forward andasked ifitwould make sensetobring this
discussion forward atthesame time.  

Councilmember Musgrove commented that thepark discussion willhelptomake thissubject
clearer asthedirection haschanged ontheneeds fortheparksince thelast timetheCouncil
reviewed that topic.  

Deputy CityAdministrator Gladhill commented thathebelieves that thetopics couldgoforward
together inthesame discussion astheyareinterwoven.  Hestated thatstaffcanworkwith the
church togainadditional inputbefore itgoestotheCouncil.    

3.  OTHER

Noadditional comments.  

4. ADJOURNMENT

Theregular meeting ofthePlanning Commission adjourned at7:54p.m.  

Respectfully submitted,  

Chloe McGuire Brigl
Senior Planner

ATTEST:  

JoAnn Shaw
Community Development Assistant

Drafted byAmanda Staple
TimeSaver OffSiteSecretarial, Inc.  

Planning Commission/ February 11, 2021
Page10of10

COPY: 
For Graw Addition 

Project No. 21-116



   
Regular Planning Commission   7. 2.           
Meeting Date: 05/06/2021  
By: Tim Gladhill, Community Development

Information
Title:
Discuss Ordinance Modernizing and Streamlining Land Use Applications

Purpose/Background:
The purpose of this discussion item is to discuss opportunities to streamline certain land use applications. No action
is being requested at this time, but the Planning Commission is asked to provide broad policy discussion to direct
Staff to prepare/not prepare general policy framework and/or a draft ordinance at a future date. 

Notification:

Observations/Alternatives:
Proposals 

Delegate Site Plan Approval for Commercial and Industrial Projects to Staff 
Reduce timeframe by 30-45 days
Reduce cost to Applicant
Planning Commission and City Council retain approval for multifamily housing development and
projects within The COR

Delegate Conditional Use Permit Approval to Planning Commission 
Reduce timeframe by 2 weeks
Reduce cost to Applicant
Interim Use Permits to continue to be approved by City Council

Other Options 

Move Regular Planning Commission Meetings to First Monday of Month 
This would reduce review timeframe by 2 weeks by aligning with Council's Agenda Schedule

Funding Source:

Recommendation:
Based on discussion.

Action:
Based on discussion. 

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Tim Gladhill (Originator) Tim Gladhill 04/28/2021 11:31 AM
Form Started By: Tim Gladhill Started On: 04/21/2021 08:07 AM
Final Approval Date: 04/28/2021 





   
Regular Planning Commission   7. 3.           
Meeting Date: 05/06/2021  
By: Chloe McGuire Brigl, Community

Development

Information
Title:
Review Request for Auto Repair at 6588 141st Ave NW

Purpose/Background:
The purpose of this case is to review a request from Kiryl Sachok for a zoning question related to 6588 141st Ave
NW (the "Subject Property"). The site is zoned E-1 Employment District. Kiryl is looking to purchase the property
for Auto Body Repair, Painting, and Detailing. The vehicles are planned to be stored in both inside and outside.
They plan on using 51% or more of the building for repairs. They are currently not selling vehicles but it is
something we would like to consider in the future.

Under the current code, auto repair and sales is allowed but only in a business incubator or multi-tenant building
and no outside storage is allowed related to the use. Staff is requesting policy direction from the Planning
Commission on the proposed use.

Notification:

Observations/Alternatives:
Policy Questions

Should Staff direct auto repair to the industrial districts and keep auto sales along Highway 10?

Comments: 

Economic Development and City initiative to improve Highway 10 corridor and reduce blight along Highway
10
City has invested significant money in this area to clean up blighted industrial buildings, and auto repair
without very specific conditions could turn into nuisance.
Staff feels that separating these two uses may allow the Code to be easier to use, and may help promote some
of the City's goals and initiatives.

What conditions should be placed on auto repair in industrial districts?

Comments: 

Screening and fencing?
Number of vehicles?
No storage of outdoor items?
Condition of vehicles?
Internal repairs only?

Does the request meet the intent of the E-1 District?

Comments: 

Intent: To accommodate general industrial activities.
Would the Planning Commission be open to a CUP on this site for outdoor storage of cars to be repaired?

Code Sections 



Section 117-117: E-1

Funding Source:
Staff is handling this case as part of normal duties

Recommendation:
Provide policy direction on the above noted questions.

Action:
No formal action required, provide policy direction on above noted questions.

Attachments
Site Information and Presentation

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Tim Gladhill Tim Gladhill 05/04/2021 08:50 AM
Form Started By: Chloe McGuire Brigl Started On: 05/03/2021 11:55 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/04/2021 



141st Ave NW

A
zu

ri
te

 S
t 

N
W



E-2 Employment District

E-1 Employment District

PUD



Outdoor 
Storage of 
Vehicles(Internal) 

Auto 
Repair



Auto Repair

• Allowed in E-1 or E-2 if all inside (including cars to be repaired) in a 
multi-tenant building
• Could issue a separate CUP to allow outdoor storage of vehicles



Policy Question

• Should Staff direct auto repair to the industrial districts 
and keep auto sales along Highway 10?

Comments:
• Economic Development and City initiative to improve 

Highway 10 corridor and reduce blight along Highway 10

• City has invested significant money in this area to clean up 
blighted industrial buildings, and auto repair without very 
specific conditions could turn into nuisance

• Auto detailing or oil changes likely OK along Highway 10, with 
body work in more industrial type district



Policy Question

• What conditions should be placed on auto repair in 
industrial districts?
• Screening and fencing

• Number of vehicles

• No storage of outdoor items

• Condition of vehicles?

• Internal repairs only?



Policy Question

• Does this proposal meet the intent of the E-1 district?

• Would the Planning Commission be open to a CUP on this site for 
outdoor storage of cars to be repaired?


	Agenda
	Approve Meeting Minutes
	ATT_Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
	[WITHDRAWN] Review Concept Plan for Graw Addition (Lot Split)_ Case of Gail Graw
	ATT_Site Location Map
	ATT_Lot Split Exhibit
	Slide Number 1

	ATT_Analysis of Surrounding Lots
	ATT_Public Comment Updated May 4
	ATT_Planning Commission Work Session Minutes dated February 11, 2021
	Discuss Ordinance Modernizing and Streamlining Land Use Applications
	Review Request for Auto Repair at 6588 141st Ave NW
	ATT_Site Information and Presentation

